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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: Courthouse Administration Cameras – Phase 2				08/23/2024

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all addenda to a solicitation. Confirm acknowledgement by including an electronically completed copy of this addendum with submittal.  Failure to acknowledge each addendum may prevent the submittal from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS

QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
1. Question: During the Prebid it was discussed that the camera system and viewing monitors shall be integrated with the existing access control system, the intercom system, and the detention control system for camera call up.
a. Please confirm the count for the number of intercom devices to an associated camera to be called up.
Response: Intercoms: 141
b. Please confirm how many access control doors require camera call up to be programmed.
Response: Access Control Doors (Including pre-alarms and door forced open): 60
c. Please confirm how many duress alarms require camera call up to be programmed.
Response: Duress Alarms: 80
2. Question: On page 3 of the drawings package exhibit H (Level 1 Zone B) there is a 360-degree camera symbol on the page with no camera designation. Please confirm that this camera is part of this project and provide the designation.
Response: Yes. The camera in question is a new and not a replacement, so it does not have an existing designation as the others do.
3. During the pre-bid walk through it was discussed that midspan POE devices were required in lieu of using the POE capacity of the switches. Please confirm these devices are required and provide the model and part number if a preferred device is required.
Response: The Circuit does not have a mid-span standard. If the device is fully compliant with the 802.3bt standard it is acceptable.
4. During the pre-bid walk through it was discussed that revised drawings with the IT rooms and server rooms for the fiber and copper connection for the North side of the building would be provided. Please provide those drawings.
Response: Exhibit K – Additional IDF and Server Room – 2nd Floor West Wing AND
Exhibit L – Additional IDF Locations – 1st Floor North Wing are hereby added to the solicitation. 

5. During the Prebid it was discussed that the camera system and viewing monitors shall be integrated with the existing access control system, the intercom system, and the detention control system for camera call up.
a. Please confirm which systems require integration to the camera system for call up.
Response: Access, Intercom, and Detention control systems
b. Please confirm what the manufacturer of the systems for integration are.
Response: Access Control system: RBH; Intercom system: Telcor; Detention control system: Aveva.
c. Please confirm who maintains the current system.
Response: The maintenance of these systems is split between Court Technology and Lake County Facilities utilizing various vendors for support.

d. Please confirm what events or triggers are required to call up the cameras. (i.e. intercom station button, access control card read, detention door open, on screen icon [which system icon], etc….)
Response: Intercom station button, emergency egress door use, any screen icon that represents a camera, duress alarms.
6. If additional hardware is required to interface to existing systems where is this hardware required to be installed? For example, the MOXA interface device for the Avigilon system to integrate to the PLC, Intercom, and Access Control system requires several hard wired triggers, Where in the building would this equipment be expected to be housed?
Response: In the loading dock or in the East Control server room alongside the existing interface equipment.
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